Lisa Sexton

L |
From: Paul Pickett

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:11 PM

To: William (Billy Chris; William G. Chris; Lisa Sexton

Cc: Gerard Neugebauer; Valerie Wax Carr

Subject: Requests for suspending three reading rule on 2019-R02 and 2019-R09

Bifl,

| am requesting that Council pass 2019-R02 February 12 on second reading, allowing the Mayor to enter into contract
with Sander Contracting for the construction of the Ariss Park Dog Park. This will help ensure that the park is
substantially complete for the scheduled opening on Friday, April 26.

I am also requesting that Council pass 2019-R09 February 12 on first reading, allowing the Summit County Engineer to
include the City of Green’s pavement marking work in their aggregated bid for various roadway work. The Engineer’s
office had requested this be passed by February 1% but will still allow the City to participate.

Thank you,
Paul

Paul R. Pickett, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Green

1755 Town Park Blvd.
PO Box 278

Green, OH 44232

P: 330.896.5510

L&, City of Green
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